Hilltown Township Supervisors' Meeting April 9, 1979 The meeting was called to order by the Chairman, Vincent Pischl. The treasurer's report was read by Mrs. Gutekunst and approved by Ed Wentz and seconded by Feryl Spanninger. bills as presented were approved for payment. The minutes were approved as read with one correction in paragraph four adding the phrase in that it complied to our Zoning Ordinance. Several items from the minutes were reviewed with the engineer, Mr. Westlake of Cowan & Associates. The Reliance Road Bridge will be reconstructed by Hilltown Township and Telford Boro. Mr. Westlake reported that cost of the precast sections will be \$1950.00. At the Telford Boro Council Meeting on April 2nd, they made a motion to share one-half the costs of the engineering fees and the precast sections and the labor will be done by the Telford Boro and Hilltown Town-ship maintenance crew working together. A motion was made by Feryl Spanninger that Hilltown Township will pay half of the costs of the precast sections and engineering fees and Hilltown Township maintenance will work together with Molford Para few than Johann Township maintenance will work together with Telford Boro for the labor. Mrs. Gutekunst shall send a copy of this portion of the minutes to Telford Boro and asked for a copy of their motion from their minutes. Motion made by Mr. Spanninger was unanimously approved. Mr. Westlake also reported that the work on widening the road on the former Robert Carter property by Rutherford Construction Co. will begin in May. He also reported that sections 4 and 5 for Green Meadows are ready for final review. Question was raised about making sure the construction of Washington Ave. and the widening of Summit St. were included in those plans. Rev. Frieberg of Blue School Road presented his concern about the rumors of Mr. Harris building a church related summer camp on his property. Rev. Frieberg was assured that Mr. Harris would have to have either a zoning hearing or curative amendment before he could change anything as far as the use of his property. All property owners whose land abuts Mr. Harris's would be notified when and if a zoning hearing is held. It is also advertised in the paper. Rev. Frieberg left his telephone number with the secretary to be called if any action is taken. John Snyder of the Line Lexington Fire Co. addressed the board. He said that they were contemplating building a substation somewhere in the township if they could obtain ground at at reasonable price. He had questions about regulations and also sewer regulations. He also questioned whether Hilltown had an ordinance requiring house numbers and he was told yes and he was also told that in all new construction smoke detectors are required according to the Boca Code. The meeting with the Township Auditors acheduled for April 10th has been rescheduled for April 24th, 7:30 P.M.. Road inspection will be held April 28th at 9:00 A. M.. Meeting with the Planning Commission has been scheduled for April 20th, P.M. Meeting to discuss the Horn Landfill and well situation has been scheduled to 7:00 P.M. April 23rd. Mrs. Gutekunst gave each supervisor a copy of a letter from Senator Howard concerning Act 170 of 1978-Ethees in which he asks for letters with their views on the sections of the Act that should be changed and what that change should be. Each supervisor was given a copy of the quarterly financial report with the status of monies received and spent in regards to the budget. It was briefly reviewed by the supervisors and they will study it further till the next meeting. Mrs. Gutekunst read the Zoning Officer's report for the month of March. \$1343.50 collected in fees and permits. Mrs. Gutekunst had received a call from Dick Derstine of West Rockhill Supervisors about the barricading and closing of County Bridge #235. Mrs. Gutekunst will contact the county whether these bassicades could be removed so that the farmer could get

into the fields to plow etc, this spring.

Respectfully submitted,

Dorothy Gutekunst